# Haywards Heath Town Council

Minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting held on Monday 30<sup>th</sup> September 2024, commencing at 07:00pm.

### Present

S Inglesfield (Chair) D Pascoe (Vice Chair) A Bashar N Chapman B King A Murray D Nicholson A Platts

Also present: RFO

\* Absent

\*\*Apologies

62 Apologies

There were no apologies to note.

# 63 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 9<sup>th</sup> September 2024 were taken as read, confirmed as a true record and duly signed by the Chair.

# 64 Substitutes

There were none.

#### 65 Public Forum

There were no members of the public present.

# 66 Members Declaration of Interest

Cllr Bashar made the following declaration:

"I declare a personal interest in all planning applications under agenda item 7 as an elected Member of Mid Sussex District Council (MSDC) and as an appointed Member of the (MSDC) Planning Committee. I further reserve the right to alter my views should the applications come before the Planning Committee, based on contributions from the public, other Members or reports from MSDC Officers."

Cllr Murray declared a personal interest in application reference DM/24/2130 – 30 Quarry Hill – on account of the property being located opposite his own. (It should be noted that the application had not been flagged for in-depth discussion but if it had been, Cllr Murray would not have participated in any decision-making or vote.)

# 67 Planning Appeals

Members noted that no appeals pertaining to HHTC had been lodged or decided.

#### **Licensing Applications**

Members noted that no licensing applications pertaining to HHTC had been received.

#### 68 Comments and Observations on Planning Applications

Members made comments and observations on 19 Planning Applications as per Appendix 1 attached.

# 69 Consultation on Proposed Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) at Junction of Selby Court with Ashenground Road

Members had been provided with a copy of West Sussex County Council's (WSCC) proposals to make a permanent TRO to prohibit waiting at any time (introduce double yellow lines) at the junction of Selby Court with Ashenground Road. This had come about following the successful conclusion of a Community TRO application, which had been initiated by Councillor Ellis and subsequently accepted by WSCC. At the meeting of the Planning Committee on 7 May 2024, Members had resolved to support the application.

With this information to hand, Members **RESOLVED** to **support** the making of a permanent TRO.

# 70 Items Agreed as Urgent by the Chair

There were none.

The meeting closed at 7:50pm.

# Appendix 1

#### Planning Applications Received Week 1

Application Reference	Address/Description	Ward	Comments
DM/24/2050	Kelston Birch Close, Haywards Heath, West Sussex T1 Sycamore: reduce crown by 40% from 15 metres to 9 metres and thin to reduce spread from 10 metres to 7 metres. T2 Leylandii: reduce height by 50% from 5 metres to 2.5 metres. T3 Coppiced Hazel: reduce height by 50% from 11 metres to 5.5 metres. T4 Immature oak: fell. T5 Coppiced	Franklands	The Town Council defers this decision to Mid Sussex District Council's Tree Officer.

	Sycamore: reduce height by 50% from		
	10 metres to 5 metres. T6 Common		
	Walnut: fell		
DM/24/2063	47 Wivelsfield Road, Haywards	Ashenground	Given the number of
	Heath, RH16 4EN	_	proposals that were
	,		submitted for this site
	Retrospective Planning Application for		before planning permission
	the construction of a detached 3no.		was finally granted for the
			construction of a 2-
	bedroom dwelling (revisions to		
	previously approved application		bedroom dwelling, the
	DM/22/0841 for a 2no. bedroom		Town Council is extremely
	dwelling in respect of the new house		disappointed and frustrated
	now known as Hilltop House, 47a		by the submission of this
	Wivelsfield Road).		retrospective application.
			Whilst recognising that the
			principle of development is
			well-established, the Town
			Council OBJECTS to the
			application and reiterates
			the comments that were
			submitted for application
			reference DM/22/0841.
DM/24/2130	30 Quarry Hill, Haywards Heath,	Lucastes &	No comment.
	RH16 1NQ	Bolnore	
	Variation of Condition 3 relating to		
	planning reference DM/22/1562.		
DM/24/2138	Birchen Lane, Haywards Heath, RH16	North East	The Town Council defers
5111/24/2130	1RY		this decision to Mid Sussex
			District Council's Tree
	Multiple works to trees down both		Officer.
	sides of Birchen Lane - See schedule		
	of works.		

# Planning Applications Received Week 2

Application Reference	Address/Description	Ward	Comments
DM/24/0847	Colwell House, 108 Lewes Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex Proposed extensions and alterations to dwelling incorporating single storey extensions to dwelling, internal alterations, removal of existing swimming pool and enclosure, new swimming pool and pool house, relocation of tennis court and new access. Additional supporting plans and Heritage Statement received on 28.08.2024.	Franklands	The Town Council notes the submission of additional supporting plans and a Heritage Statement (received by Mid Sussex District Council on 28/08/2024). Whilst Members have no specific comments to make regarding these additional documents, they do wish to reinforce their stance on the situation with the trees as follows:

			<ol> <li>a Landscaping Plan must be submitted as a condition;</li> </ol>
			<ol> <li>the Arboricultural Impact Assessment, Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan must be conditioned;</li> </ol>
			<ol> <li>all replacement trees must be native specimens and of significant maturity in order to give them the best chance of survival.</li> </ol>
			Previous comments – submitted on 16/05/2024 – were as follows:
			'The Town Council appreciates the applicants' proposals to enhance and preserve this listed building and grounds. Members do have some concerns about:
			a) how the works might change the character of the property, and
			<ul> <li>b) the removal of trees, but they trust that Mid Sussex District Council's Conservation Officer will provide pertinent feedback and advice.'</li> </ul>
DM/24/0848	Colwell House, 108 Lewes Road, Haywards Heat, West Sussex Proposed extensions and alterations to dwelling incorporating single storey extensions to dwelling, internal alterations, removal of existing swimming pool and enclosure, new swimming pool and pool house, relocation of tennis court and new access. Additional supporting plans and Heritage Statement received on 28.08.2024. Listed Building Consent	Franklands	The Town Council notes the submission of additional supporting plans and a Heritage Statement (received by Mid Sussex District Council on 28/08/2024). Whilst Members have no specific comments to make regarding these additional documents, they do wish to reinforce their stance on the situation with the trees as follows:
			<ol> <li>a Landscaping Plan must be submitted as a condition;</li> </ol>

			<ol> <li>the Arboricultural Impact Assessment, Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan</li> </ol>
			<ul><li>must be conditioned;</li><li>all replacement trees</li></ul>
			must be native specimens and of significant maturity in order to give them the best chance of survival.
			Previous comments – submitted on 16/05/2024 – were as follows:
			'The Town Council appreciates the applicants' proposals to enhance and preserve this listed building and grounds. Members do have some concerns about:
			a) how the works might change the character of the property, and
			<ul> <li>b) the removal of trees, but they trust that Mid Sussex District Council's Conservation Officer will provide pertinent feedback and advice.'</li> </ul>
	Diamond Cottages, St Johns Road, aywards Heath, West Sussex	Ashenground	As this is an application for a Lawful Development Certificate and is therefore
	roposed single storey extension at ear and small dormer to rear loft.		a legal matter, the Town Council defers the decision to Mid Sussex District Council.
M	4 Church Avenue, Haywards Heath, Vest Sussex, RH16 1ED	North Central	No comment.
	ew window to front elevation on the rst floor.		
	9 Vale Road, Haywards Heath West ussex RH16 4JF	Ashenground	As this is an application for a Lawful Development Certificate and is therefore
P	roposed loft conversion		a legal matter, the Town Council defers the decision to Mid Sussex District
			Council.

	4 x Maple, to remove.		District Council's Tree Officer.
DM/24/2152	2 - 8 Sussex Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 4EA	Ashenground	No comment.
	Change of use from commercial floorspace (Class E) to form 2 x self-contained flats (Class C3).		
DM/24/2188	Land To The Rear Of 35 Greenhill Way, Haywards Heath West Sussex RH17 7SQ (T1) Hazel, (T2) Field Maple and (T3)	Franklands	The Town Council defers this decision to Mid Sussex District Council's Tree Officer.
	Laurel - Cut back to fence line by 2- 3m.		

# Planning Applications Received Week 3

Application	Address/Description	Ward	Comments
Reference			
DM/24/1754	3B South Road, RH16 4LE	Ashenground	No comment.
	Loft conversion with rear dormer roof		
	extension to create an additional 2-		
	bedroom flat along with a new rear		
	external staircase and door.		
DM/24/1997	11 Harvesters, RH16 4JX	Ashenground	No comment.
	Proposed first floor side extension		
	(Certificate B 17.09.2024).		
DM/24/2121	98A South Road, RH16 4LJ	Ashenground	No comment.
	Proposed shop front replacement.		
DM/24/2189	145 Priory Way, RH16 3NS	Bentswood & Heath East	No comment.
	Demolition of existing garage to allow		
	space to be utilised for parking.		
	Proposal also includes widening		
	pathway to front of property and		
	ramp provision. New widened front		
	doorway and alterations to ramp and		
	fence lines.		
DM/24/2229	72 Sydney Road, RH16 1QA	Bentswood &	The Town Council defers
		Heath West	this decision to Mid Sussex
	Sycamore (T1) - fell. Sycamore (T2) -		District Council's Tree
	crown reduce by 3m and sever ivy.		Officer.
	Sycamore (T3) - crown reduce by 3m.		
	Ginkgo biloba - (T4) - fell. Holly (T5) -		
	coppice. Lawson Cypress (T6) - crown		
	reduce by 2.5m and crown raise to 2m		
D / /	from pavement.		
DM/24/2275	48 Wood Ride, RH16 4NJ	Ashenground	No comment.
	Proposed single storey timber-framed		
	garden room.		
DM/24/2279	Tesco Express, Unit D The Orchards	Ashenground	No comment.

Proposal to install 6x fascia signs, 1x	
projection sign, 8x vinyl signs.	